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September 14th, 1931

A.P. . Glas300, $8o., B.no., 
Secret- ry and Burear,
’oOill University.

Dear Mr. Glaesooi

Will you be so wood as to send to Miss Norah 
Bateson, 583 Snadlne Avenue, Toronto, . n > rlolal confirmation 
of her e voointment an an Instructor in the Library School, 
1931-32, at a salary of ^,000.00.

As I mentioned to you last week, Mise Bateson 
la a British subject with eroerienoe In the Legislative Llbr ry 
in T@ronto, the university of British Columbia Library, and 
the Fraser Valley Carnegie Library Demonstration. She le a 
Scholarship Graduate of Pratt Institute Library School, and has 
the hlpbest reooraiendatlon from its Director, Mies Rathbone, 
who Is this year President of the American Library As oclatlon. 
Miss Bateson has taught for two seasons In our Summer Library 
School, and both Mrs. C rter and I feel that she Is the most 
desirable of all av liable candidates.

In replacing Miss Herdman we hove been In con­
stant touch with the Headouarters of the American Library 
Association, and with the directors of almost all of the 
American Library Bohools, and I can assur " you that no av liable 
candidate has, to the best of our knowledge, been overlooked.

Faithfully yours,

University Librarian
GRL/AC
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